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RESOLUTION #17-0221-13

Installing stop signs on Wellington

WHEREAS, safety concerns have been raised by residents regarding the intersection at
Wellington and Bridgewater in the Wedgewood subdivision, and

WHEREAS, the installation of two stop signs, making this intersection a three way stop,
will increase the safety of those travelling through this intersection.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE LIBERTY TOWNSHIP BOARD OF
TRUSTEES, DELAWARE COUNTY, OHIO, to authorize the Road Department to
purchase and install two stop signs, one sign for east bound traffic on Wellington at
Bridgewater and one sign for west bound traffic on Wellington at Bridgewater.

\
Motion made by m_g_%&m and seconded by _ N0 SECOND.

Vote: Mrs. Eichhorn Mrs. Leneghan Dr. Mitchell

This Resolution shall be in force and become effective immediately upon its execution.
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Date Melanie Leneghan, Trustee

CERTIFIED BY: Dr. Thomas Mitchell, Trustee
——net pwant --

Nancy Denutte, Fiscal Officer Shyra Eichhorn, Trlstee
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From: Matt Huffman
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:31 AM
To: Cathy Buehrer
Subject: resolution request from Melanie

“Pet a recent resident request, can you please add a resolution for next weeks meeting requesting
approval of a stop sign at Bridgewater and Wellington in the Wedgewood subdivision. There is
currently a stop sign for drivers heading north on Bridgewater. The request is for this intersection to
be a three way stop with the addition of a stop sign for east bound traffic on Wellington at
Bridgewater and a stop sign for west bound traffic on Wellington at Bridgewater.

Thank You”

Matt Huffman, AICP

Township Administrator

Liberty Township, Delaware County, OH
10104 Brewster Lane

Powell, OH 43065

740-938-2000
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DISCLAIMER NOTICE This e-mail, together with any attachments or files transmitted with it, may contain confidential information belonging to the
sender, or constitute non-public information that is not subject to disclosure under O.R.C. Section 149.43, Ohio's Public Records Act. The information
in this e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the named addressee, you should not
disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail and delete this e-
mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, do not disclose, copy, distribute, or re-distribute this e-mail or take any action in reliance on
the contents of the information contained in this e-mail. Nothing contained in this disclaimer notice by itself exempts, nor should it be interpreted to by
itself exempt, this e-mail from disclosure as a public record upon the proper submission of a request for public records pursuant to O.R.C. Section
149.43, Ohio's Public Records Act.

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 10:42 PM
To: Matt Huffman; 4197043944@icmms1.sunb.lightsurf.net
Subject:




